

This meeting has passed. What follows are the minutes that resulted from this meeting.

I. Organizational Items

a. Call to Order

ICC Chairperson Donna Rahgoshay called the meeting to order at 2:01 p.m.

b. Roll Call

ASMC Chairperson Donna Rahgoshay conducted roll call of committee members:

- i. ICC Chairperson ASMC Student Org. Director, Donna Rahgoshay (present)
- ii. ICC Vice-Chair ASMC Vice President, Wyatt Kohler (present)
- iii. ICC Member ASMC Public Relations Director, Emily Kamal (present)
- iv. Student Organizations Roll call was conducted for MC student organizations.
 - The following clubs were absent: AAUW, Armenian Club, BSA, College Democrats, CJ/Bujinkan, Dance Club, Mock Trial, Philosophy, Raider Cheer Squad, Rebels Without a Clause, and UUD.
 - 2. The following clubs had unexcused tardies: America's Teaching Zoo, BSU, Cookies for Kids' Cancer, Enthusiastic Programmers, Future Animal Professionals, and the Music Band Club Extravaganza

II. Public Comment

ICC heard public comment from non-member regarding an upcoming event supporting MC DACA students.

III. New Business

a. Discussion Item: Change in Registration Timeline – Dave Anter

MC Registrar Dave Anter and a representative from the MC Counseling Office discussed the changes in the registration timeline for new and continuing students.

b. Discussion Item: ASMC Elections - Jennifer Pezzuto

ASMC Director of Constitution & Rules Jennifer Pezzuto encouraged ICC members to consider running for an ASMC Board of Directors position for 2018-2019, and shared the elections timeline.

c. Discussion Item: Purchase Window Closing - ICC Chair Donna Rahgoshay

ICC Chair Rahgoshay reminded clubs that the deadline to submit a requisition to create a Purchase Order is Friday, April 13, and that the deadline to submit a requisition for petty cash is Friday, May 4, 2018. The deadlines are in place to allow for reconciliation of all 2017-2018 FY expenses.

- d. Discussion Item: Standing Rules Appeals Process ICC Chair Donna Rahgoshay ICC Chair Donna Rahgoshay share the change in the ASMC Standing Rules that now allows for clubs to appeal when they have been suspended.
- e. Action Item: History Club Appeal ICC Chair Donna Rahgoshay

ICC Chair Donna Rahgoshay led the ICC in a discussion on whether or not to allow the History Club's appeal for reinstatement to advance to the ASMC Board of Directors for final consideration. After discussion, the ICC voted:

- i. Alex Littaua (Enthusiastic Programmers) moved that the ICC allow the History Club to be considered by ASMC for reinstatement as a formally recognized club.
- ii. Juliet Delgado (Film Club) seconded the motion.
- iii. ICC voted, with the majority voting in favor of the motion, 8 abstaining from the vote, and 1 dissenting (Javier/SPACE Club).
- f. Discussion Item: Club Rush Rewards ICC Co-Chair Wyatt Kohler

ICC Co-Chair Wyatt Kohler shared with the Council the winning booths from the spring Club Rush event, resulting in cash prizes from the ICC Trust Account Fund:

- i. Best Booth: MC Student Nurses Association (\$100 prize)
- ii. Most New Member Sign-Ups: Cookies for Kids' Cancer (\$100)
- iii. Most Interactive Booth: Tie between Chemistry Club (\$50) and Engineering Club (\$50)
- **g.** Discussion Item: Outdoor Seating Survey Emily Kamal ICC Committee member and ASMC Director of Public Relations Emily Kamal encouraged ICC members to provide feedback on outdoor seating options at MC by completing an online survey.
- h. Discussion Item: MC Spring Festival ICC Co-Chair Wyatt Kohler ICC Co-Chair Wyatt Kohler let clubs know about the opportunity to get involved in the MC Spring Festival, taking place on Saturday, March 17 from 11:00 am – 2:00 pm.
- i. Discussion Item: Multicultural Day ICC Chair Donna Rahgoshay ICC Chair Donna Rahgoshay let clubs know about the opportunity to get involved in the annual Multicultural Day event, taking place all day on April 10, 2018.
- j. Discussion Item: ASMC Events ICC Chair Donna Rahgoshay
 - ICC Chair Rahgoshay shared upcoming ASMC events/dates:
 - i. **Bluesday**: March 13 from 11:00 am 1:00 pm
 - ii. Earth Day: In April; date TBD
 - iii. ASMC Elections: April 17-18, 2018
 - iv. Raiders Got Talent!: April 19, 2018
 - v. Relaxation Week: May 7-10, 2018
- k. Discussion Item: Future ICC meeting dates ICC Chair Donna Rahgoshay
 - i. Tuesday, March 13, 2018, Campus Center Conference Room, 2:00-4:00pm
 - ii. Tuesday, April 17, 2018, Campus Center Conference Room, 2:00-4:00pm

IV.Reports

- a. AS Vice President Wyatt Kohler no report provided.
- b. AS Public Relations Dir. Shawn Haq absent from meeting; no report.
- c. AS Student Org. Dir. Donna Rahgoshay no report provided.
- d. Student Organizations ICC reps provided updates on club activities and upcoming events.

V. Future Agenda Items or Announcements

ICC chairs encouraged club leaders to provide them with suggested agenda item topics for the next semester's ICC meetings.

VI. Adjournment: AS Student Org. Director Rahgoshay adjourned the meeting at 3:39 p.m.

Next meeting: